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Black, Tobie

From: Manuel, Rhonda

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2009 11:21 AM
To: Black, Tobie

Cc: Davis Sr., Joe; Laskowski, Jeannie

Subject: RE: Request from Ald. Davis
Importance: High
Good Morning Tobie:

The Initial NID Operating Plan is amended to reflect a change in the annual meeting date from

the 279 Tuesday in February to the 3'4 Wednesday in September. (See below
Section (D) Organization of the District Board
9) Method of Electing Members to District Board (Original Plan)

1. Method of Electing Members to District Board. An annual meeting at which members
of the Board will be elected shall be held at 10 a.m. on the first Tuesday of February of
each year of the District's existence. Prior to the meeting, the City shall publish a
Class 2 notice that contains the time and place of the annual meeting. The notice shall

specify that all individuals who either own or occupy real property within the District are
eligible to serve on the Board and vote at the election.

(9) Method of Electing Members to District Board (Amended Plan)

2. Method of Electing Members to District Board. An annual meeting at which members
of the Board will be elected shall be held on the third Wednesday of September of
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

Please call if you have any questions,

Thanks,
Rhonda

Rhonda Manuel

Department of City Development
Neighborhood and Business Development
(414)286-2037 fax (414)286-5467
Rhonda.Manuel@Milwaukee.gov
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